From: Fleurimond, McKenzie

To: Rivera Jasmine

Subject: Re: Charitable donation - Thynk Global
Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:31:09 PM
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Please contribute 500.00 from my contingency. Thanks

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Rivera,Jasmine <Jasmine.Rivera@citynmb.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 2:47:49 PM

To: Fleurimond, McKenzie <McKenzie.Fleurimond@citynmb.com>
Subject: Charitable donation - Thynk Global

Hello Mayor & Commissioners,

I would like to extend two different Charitable donation opportunities from the same
company. Please respond to the email separately if you would like to donate.

March 12, 2021 - Virtual Black Female Founder Opportunity Summit
March 17, 2021 - Coffee Connections

Please see additional information regarding each opportunity attached for your review.

The deadline for both opportunities is March 9, 2021, so that the check can meet the
deadline.

Kind regards,

Jasmine Rivera | Administrative Aide | fo
Mayor & Commission

City of North Miami Beach

Division of Public Affairs & Mayor and Commission &
Community Engagement

T (305) 947-7581 ext. 7923

F (305) 957-3062

E jasmine.rivera@citynmb.com
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The self is not something one finds; it is something one creates. — Thomas Szasz

PLEASE NOTE: The City of North Miami Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning
public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All e-mail sent and received is
captured by our servers and kept as public record.
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